
 

 

 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 

 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 

 

 

TUESDAY 

 

APRIL 30, 2019 

 

5:30 P.M. 

 

 

SARAH WINNEMUCCA CONFERENCE 

ROOM 

 

 

 



 
 

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL 
118 EAST HASKELL STREET 

WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA  89445 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday April 30, 2019 
MEETING TIME: 5:30 pm 
MEETING PLACE: Sarah Winnemucca Conference Room 
 Humboldt General Hospital 
 118 E Haskell St, Winnemucca, Nevada 
PLACES POSTED: in Winnemucca, Nevada at: 
 Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E Haskell Street 
 Humboldt County Courthouse, 50 W Fifth Street 
 Winnemucca City Hall, 90 W Fourth Street 
 Humboldt County Library, 85 E Fifth Street 
 United States Post Office, 850 Hanson Street 
 www.hghospital.org https://notice.nv.gov 
PERSON POSTING: Alicia Wogan 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This agenda item is designated to give the general public the opportunity to address the Hospital 
Board. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action. Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
C. MEDICAL STAFF-HOSPITAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 (These agenda items are designated to give the opportunity to report and update the Hospital 

Board on each group or department listed. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under 
this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 
1. Medical Staff report 
2. Hospital Week – EMS Director 
3. Clinic allocation-space – Practice Administrator 
4. Long term care update – Director of Nursing 
5. Administration report – CEO 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 (The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 

1. Board meeting minutes March 26, 2019, March 30, 2019 and April 9, 2019 
2. Medical Staff applications for appointments, reappointments, provisional and temporary 

privileges for:  Srikishna Vulava, MD, Provisional Staff-Hospitalist; Joel McReynolds, MD, 
Provisional Staff-Hospitalist; Michael Odom, MD, Provisional Staff-Hospitalist; Sara Thorp, 
DO, Provisional Staff-FP/OB; Alvaro Galvis, MD, Provisional Staff-Pediatrics; Robert Miller, 
MD, Consulting Staff-Teleradiology; Mark Giovanetti, MD, Consulting Staff-Teleradiology; 
James Sloves, MD, Consulting Staff-Teleradiology; Neil Staib, MD, Consulting Staff-
Teleradiology; and, Shane Draper, DPM, Allied Health-Podiatry.  

 
E. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

(The Board is expected to review, discuss and take action on this agenda item.) 
1. March 2019 financial reports 
2. Warrants disbursed - Monthly expenditures  
 

JoAnn Casalez - Chairman 
Michelle Miller - Secretary 
Bill Hammargren - Member 
Jennifer Hood - Member 
Gene Hunt - Member 
Ken Tipton - Member-Humboldt 
 County Commissioner 



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
April 30, 2019 
Page 2 

 
 

F. BUSINESS ITEMS-OTHER REPORTS  
(The agenda items in this section are for discussion and for possible action. The action may 
consist of approval, disapproval, acceptance, rejection, authorization, adoption, review, 
recommendation, referral to staff, or any other action as appropriate. The items may be heard in 
any order and at any time unless a time is specified; two or more items may be combined for 
consideration; an item may be removed from the agenda; or, discussion relating to an item may 
be delayed at any time.) 
1. Hospital Administration-EMS / proposal to procure security services for hospital, outbuildings 

and grounds / EMS Director 
2. Hospital Administration-OR / proposal to purchase scopes for operating room / OR Director 
3. Hospital Administration-Pharmacy / bids-proposals for pharmacy-physical therapy remodel 

project / award of contract for pharmacy-physical therapy remodel project / Owners Rep-CTA 
4. Hospital Administration-Clinic / terms and conditions of employment agreement with C. 

Robert Westling, M.D. / Administration 
5. Hospital Administration / request for approval of QAPI Plan policy / Administration-Quality 

Control  
 

G. TRUSTEE COMMENTS-STAFF REPORTS 
(This period is designated for receiving reports, information, department updates, board and 
committee updates and proposals by the board, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 
human resources director, director of nurses, and other staff upon request.  No action may be 
taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an agenda for action.) 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 (This agenda item is designated to give the general public an opportunity to address the Hospital 

Board.  No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this section until it is placed on an 
agenda for action.  Public comment is generally limited to three (3) minutes per person.) 

 
Notice:  The Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General Hospital, 118 E. Haskell 
Street, Winnemucca, Nevada, telephone number 775-623-5222 extension 1123, is the designated person from whom 
a member of the public may request the supporting material for the meeting and the Administrator’s Office is the 
location where the supporting material is available to the public. 

Notice: By law a public body may receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation 
involving a matter over which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power and such 
gathering does not constitute a meeting of the public body. 

Notice: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting 
are requested to notify in writing the Executive Assistant at the Administrator’s Office located at Humboldt General 
Hospital, 118 E. Haskell Street, Winnemucca, Nevada 89445, or by telephoning 775-623-5222 extension 1123, at 
least one (1) business day in advance of the meeting. 

 



Hospital Week Schedule of Events 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

30 April 2019 

Agenda item: C2 

 

Mon, 13 May 

1000-1400 Administration Open House 

Door decorating, jelly bean count, hidden prize, radiology bowling kick off 

Tue, 14 May 

1730-1930  Community Cleanup Event 

Ice Cream Social in Cafeteria (1330, 2130) 

Wed, 15 May 

1200-1300  Health Services Catalog Lunch and Learn  

1400-1700  Flight Program Open House, Tours and Flight Demonstration 

Thu, 16 May 

0900-1200  Smoothie Bikes 

1730-1930  Chamber of Commerce Mixer / Provider Meet and Greet in Sarah Winnemucca Room  

Fri, 17 May 

1700-1900  Employee Recognition Dinner 

Sat, 18 May 

1100-1400  EMS BBQ, Bike Rodeo & Helmet Fitting at Ambulance Station 

 

Point of Contact:  Sean Burke, EMS Chief   



Issue Action Owner Status

• Admission Policy and intake packet revised
complete

• All requested information is to be provided prior to being placed on the 

prospective admission list. 

• Meeting with the prospective family/resident offered prior to admission 

to answer all questions and provide information.  
LTC DON Complete

• One central point of contact for admissions has been established (Robin 

Gillis, RN, DON)
Complete 

• Develop intake  review to determine success of these changes in process

• Develop quality study on the intake process in process

• Central point of contact (Robin Gillis) noted on admission intake form.  
LTC DON Complete

• Voicemails/emails checked daily and returned daily Monday thru Friday.  

• Voicemail is forwarded to Jennifer Slovernik, HGH Social Worker, if Robin 

is absent longer than two business days.

• If Robin is not available, the individual is given her business card to 

schedule an appointment.

• Staff educated in how to schedule an appointment with Robin

• Robin's business cards are at the nursing stations.  

• All communication provided by any member of the IDT with prospective 

residents/families is documented on the prospective resident spread 

sheet. 

Admissions 

Committee
on going

• In person meetings and tours offered to anyone inquiring about 

placement.

•Conduct ‘post admission’ review to determine opportunities for 

improvement.
LTC DON or designee in process

Long Term Care Action Plan  4-19-19

Admission Process

 The admission process for Harmony 

Manor/Quail corner:  process is  

cumbersome/difficult, admission 

process is too slow.  

Customer Service

Reported delays in receiving return 

phone calls in a timely manner.  

Different information regarding the 

admission process provided by 

different individuals.  Prospective 

residents/families need help 

completing the required forms and 

understanding the process.  Delay in 

provider accepting the resident.



Issue Action Owner Status

Admission Process

 The admission process for Harmony 

Manor/Quail corner:  process is  

cumbersome/difficult, admission 

process is too slow.  

• GBC committed to holding a minimum of 4 spots in the aide class 

specifically for HGH
LTC DON complete

• Class began April 15th

• GBC committed to having an aide class with low registration numbers if 

HGH has critical need.  

• HGH will interview prospective students and sponsor education for those 

that are chosen to be hired, contingent upon successful completion of the 

class and licensing requirements (will pay the cost of the class and  hire 

them during the class, request commitment from the student as part of 

this sponsorship)

 LTC Management 

team 

• GBC/HGH to partner to promote aide careers for Lowry high school 

students
HR/Unit Manager

• Recruiting efforts:  implemented sign on bonus for aides, increased 

marketing for aide positions, administration is evaluating salary data to 

determine if adjustments need to be made

HR ongoing

• 36 hour staff are adding a 4 hour shift to their schedule to help cover 

short staffing
LTC DON

• Implemented 'helping hands' orientation for staff that float from other 

departments rather than take low census

• Researching opportunity to hire nursing assistant trainees (NAT’s) prior 

to completion of aide class 
LTC DON in process

• Develop job description and determine wage for NAT’s LTC DON/HR in process

• Have hired two RN's and extended an offer for another RN

• At this time, RN staffing is adequate for admissions        

• Remain short 6 aide positions, would be able to increase the census with 

hiring 4 aides 

LTC Staffing

Lack of staff has resulted in Harmony 

Manor/Quail Corner declining or 

limiting admissions.  Physician 

availability has delayed admissions 

to Harmony Manor intermittently. 



Issue Action Owner Status

Admission Process

 The admission process for Harmony 

Manor/Quail corner:  process is  

cumbersome/difficult, admission 

process is too slow.  

• Sandi and Shauna are working together and with Chelsea from the state 

Welfare Office to resolve the issue related to 5 cases in which Medicaid 

payments are outstanding.  Weekly calls

CFO/BO Manager ongoing

• Recommend involving legal counsel on residents deemed ‘ineligible’ for 

Medicaid for guidance.

• Anticipate this issue being resolved but may take several weeks for final 

resolution and payment.

• Discussing opportunity for ‘advanced’ payment from Medicaid.

• Social services is now determining Medicaid redetermination dates for 

residents upon admission.
Social Worker ongoing 

• All new residents on Medicaid strongly encouraged to set up HGH as the 

rep payee.

• Families/residents without HGH as the rep payee requested to provide 

copies of Medicaid redetermination application documents to HGH in a 

timely manner.

Social Worker

• Social services established a tighter timeline for communication between 

HGH and Medicaid rep payee.

• All residents Medicaid status and accompanying follow up information 

kept on a spread sheet and reviewed weekly at the SNF case management 

meeting; required follow up assigned to specific team members.

CFO/Social 

Worker/BO Manager          
ongoing 

• Discharge notices for nonpayment will be presented to Administration 

for guidance on any resident that becomes or is deemed ineligible.

• Two residents remain 'ineligible' for Medicaid at this time;  staff are 

working diligently with the families in this issue.

• Ombudsman contacted for guidance on these residents. ongoing

• Notified resident in ‘pending’ status has been approved.

• One  resident in a 'pending' Medicaid status; anticipate will be 

determined eligible for Medicaid  .

Medicaid

Identified issues related to Medicaid 

redeterminations being completed 

on time.  Difficulty obtaining 

information from families to 

complete Medicaid applications in a 

timely manner.  Issues related to 

Medicaid payments. 



   
 

 

 

 
    Admission Intake Form 

            

DATE: _______________ 

 

Residents Name: _______________________________________ 

 

Family contact name & phone____________________________ 

 
 

Dear Prospective Resident and/or Family Member, 

 

Please find enclosed a copy of our protocol along with a list of requested 

information. 

Our goal is to assist you in this transition to make it as smooth as possible. 

We realize this can be a difficult decision in many ways; after you receive 

the intake forms, we will contact you within two business days to offer 

assistance or answer questions you may have regarding completion of the 

forms.  

Once the initial intake information is submitted, we ask that you 

communicate monthly as to the status of your loved one and your continued 

desire to remain on the admissions list.  

We are available to assist you in any or all parts of the admission process 

and will request to meet with the prospective resident and 

family/representatives prior to admission to go over any questions or 

concerns you may have. 

 

Please direct all inquiries to: 

 

Robin Gillis RN., DNS-CT 

Harmony Manor/Quail Corner 

Director of Nursing 

(775) 623-5222 ext. 1425  

robin@hghospital.org 

 HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL  

Harmony Manor SNF 

Quai l  Corner Li fe Enr ichment 
Community 

118 East Haskell St. Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

(775) 623-5222     Fax (775) 625 - 8518 

 

mailto:robin@hghospital.org


Admission Procedure to Harmony Manor/Quail Corner 

 

Prospective residents for admission to Harmony Manor will be reviewed 

weekly by the Admissions Committee.  The following information outlines 

our admission process. 

 

Admissions to Harmony Manor Skilled Nursing Facility will be coordinated 

by the Admissions Committee, which is comprised of the HGH Social 

Services, Harmony Manor D.O.N., HGH Business Office Manager, HGH 

Case Management Nurse, Harmony Manor Resident Care Coordinator and  

Pharmacy Biller.  

 

Days and times of admission are Monday through Friday, unless previously 

agreed upon by the admissions committee or at the admitting physicians’ 

preference. 

 

Patients in HGH acute inpatient department in need of nursing home care 

have first priority.  Local or county affiliated residents that are on the 

prospective admissions list will have next priority. Admission intake forms 

will be provided to the resident or resident's family prior to placement and 

will be kept on file by Social Services.  All requested documentation must 

be submitted prior to being placed on the prospective admissions list. A 

member of the admissions committee is available to assist the family or 

prospective resident in the application process.   

 

A list of potential residents is compiled by date.  Prospective residents or 

their families are requested to contact Harmony Manor on a monthly basis to 

communicate any changes to the status of their desire for placement.  If we 

do not hear from the family/prospective resident every month, HGH will call 

them.  After three calls, if unable to reach them or receive an updated status, 

the prospective resident will be removed from the prospective admissions 

list.   Admission will be based on Harmony Manor's ability to provide 

appropriate care for resident's needs. Candidates for residency must be 

assessed as appropriate by consensus of the Admission Committee.  

Although length of time on the list is considered, the decision for admission 

is based on: the level of care required for the prospective resident in regards 

to their physical and cognitive functioning, potential for compatibility with 

the current Harmony Manor population, staffing availability, and pay source.  

 

 



 

Note: Medicare does not pay for long term care. 

 

Required Documentation prior to placement on the prospective 

admissions list 

 
Legal Information: 

 

 Power of Attorney; Health Care and / or Financial 

 Guardianship 

 Living Will/Advance Directives 

 Code Status (DNR/POLST) 

 

Financial Information: 

 

Provide copies of cards: 

 Medicare  

 Medicaid  

 Medicare Part B 

 Private Supplemental/ Insurance  

 Prescription coverage Medicare Part D (or other Prescription Plan) 

 

For residents who will be private pay: 

 

 Copy of income/asset statements (Social Security, other retirement 

income) 

 Review of other resources (property, life insurance, prepaid burial 

plan)   

 Estimate of time resident will be private pay 

 

Miscellaneous: 

 

 Copies of: 

 Social Security card, 

 Identification (driver’s license or ID card) 

 Veteran’s Administration Information 

 

 



 

Clinical Information 

 

 Primary Care Physician's Name____________________________ 

 List of Medical Problems (current and previous). Use separate page if 

necessary 

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________  

 

 Provide copies of clinical documentation (physician or hospital visits) 

for the last six months. 

 Functional status (level of ability to care for self) 

 

     Needs Help          Per Self 

          Dressing   ______                   _____ 

 Personal Hygiene  ______                   _____ 

 Toileting   ______                   _____ 

 Eating   ______                   _____ 

         Walking   ______                   _____ 

 

 Diagnosis of Dementia _____ yes     Wandering  ____ yes 

                                       _____ no                     ____ no 

 

 Fallen within last 3 months _____ yes 

       _____ no 

 

 Hospitalized for 3 or more days in the last 2 Months    _____yes 

                         _____no 

 

Please attach or write below all prescription and over the counter 

medications currently being taken: 

_____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________ 
 

 



 
 

There are several ways to pay for Nursing Home care: 

 
1. Private Pay: 

If you have the ability to pay through a combination of your monthly retirement 

income, through social security, cash savings or by selling assets you own, then 

you will usually be paying for nursing home costs yourself. The cost for nursing 

home care, referred to as our daily rate is $ ______ per day. When all eligible 

assets, including bank accounts, other cashable accounts, land, buildings, etc. 

approach $2,000.00, please notify the social worker so she can help you begin 

the application process for another pay source. 

 

2. Private Insurance: 

If you purchased a private insurance that is specifically designed to cover long 

term care in a nursing home, please let our staff know prior to admission. Most 

long term care insurance pay for a portion of the daily rate.  Please check with 

your insurance carrier for details prior to admission. 

 

3. Medicare: 

Medicare pays for nursing home care under certain conditions. Medicare 

requires the use of ‘skilled services’ to access Medicare payment, e.g. IV 

therapy, physical or occupational therapy, pain control. Medicare will pay the 

daily rate for nursing home charges when a resident is receiving skilled services. 

Medicare pays 100% for the first 20 days and, if eligibility continues, day 21 

through 100 are covered by Medicare at 80%.  Supplemental (or secondary) 

insurance may pay the co-pay however prior authorization is required. Medicare 

does not pay for long term care. 

 

4. Medicaid: 

Medicaid will pay for any level of nursing home care that is necessary. Strict 

income and resource guidelines apply for eligibility. Medicaid eligible residents 

are required to pay a patient liability according to their income. A $35.00 (or 

less as determined by Medicaid) personal allowance is set aside for your use. 

Spousal split downs and other complicated issues can be discussed with the 

hospital social worker. To apply for Medicaid, you must fill out a written 

application.  Assistance is available to complete this process.  If Medicaid 

retroactively pays for services you have already paid, you will be reimbursed.  

 



NOTE: Transferring your assets or selling them for less than market value 

in the preceding five years will make you ineligible for Medicaid for a set 

amount of time (as determined by Medicaid).  Please disclose any transfers 

of assets to the person you are working with on your application. 
 

 

  5.  Indigent Services: 

    If you are denied Medicaid coverage, under specific circumstances, the County   

    you were living in prior to admission may pay for part of your nursing home  

    care. Income and other criteria may apply. The following are telephone          

    numbers for local county indigent services:  

 

Humboldt County: 775-623-6342 

Lander County: 775-635-2503  

Pershing County: 775-273-2208 

 

 

  If you have any questions concerning application for state or county resources        

  please contact the Social Services Department at HGH: 775-623-5222 ext. 1440. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  























































 

w w w . h g h o s p i t a l . o r g  
 

H U M B O L D T  G E N E R A L  H O S P I T A L  
118 E. Haskell Street ■    Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 

Phone 775.623.5222 ■    Fax 775.623.5904 

 
            

 Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

30, April 2019 

Agenda item: D2 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Hospital Board of Trustees 
 
From: Paul Gaulin, M.D. 
 
Date: April 10, 2019 
Re: Appointments/Reappointments 
 
At the April 10, 2019 Medical Staff meeting, we approved the following 
applications: 
 
Appointments: 
  Provisional: 

 Srikishna Vulava, M.D.   Provisional Staff- Hospitalist 
 Joel McReynolds, M.D.  Provisional Staff Hospitalist 
 Michael Odom, M.D.  Provisional Staff - Hospitalist 
 Sara Thorp, D.O.   Provisional Staff - FP/OB 
 Alvaro Galvis, M.D.   Provisional Staff- Pediatrics 

Reappointments: 
 Robert Miller, M.D.  Consulting Staff- Teleradiology 
 Mark Giovanetti, M.D.  Consulting Staff- Teleradiology 
 James Sloves, M.D   Consulting Staff- Teleradiology 
 Neil Staib, M.D.   Consulting Staff- Teleradiology 
 Shane Draper, DPM  Allied Health- Podiatry 

 
The Medical Staff recommends your final approval of these applications listed 
 
Thank You, 
  

http://www.hghospital.org/


    E‐1 

 
 

Financial Narrative 
Period Ending March 31, 2019 

   
 

STATISTICS 
 

 Patient days are 119 days over budget for the month and 758 days under budget 
year to date 

 OR cases are over budget by 32 for the month and over budget by 102 cases year 
to date   

 Radiology tests are higher than budgeted by 165 tests for the month and 100 tests 
year to date   

 Lab tests for the month are 1,950 tests over budget and year to date is over budget 
by 1,427 tests 

 Emergency room visits are over budget by 112 for the month and 200 year to date 
 Clinic visits are 413 visits lower than budgeted for the month and 3,878 visits lower 

than budgeted for the year 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

 Net income from operations for March was $294,835 compared to a budgeted loss 
of $323,206 and is mainly due to an increase in stats as indicated above 

 March operating revenues are higher than budgeted by approximately $589K    
 Month to date non-operating revenues are approximately $9K over budget 
 Month to date net income is $704,060, approximately $627K over budget 
 Year to date net income is $3,156,097, approximately $2.4M over budget 
 Restricted cash of approximately $22K is related to nursing home patient funds held 

in trust for the residents 
   

YEAR TO DATE REVENUE PAYOR MIX 
 

 
Payor 

 Hospital 
FY19 

  Hospital 
FY18 

 Clinic 
FY19 

 Clinic 
FY18 

Medicare  37.0%   37.1%  27.9%  27.2% 
Medicaid  22.1%   21.1%  24.7%  27.8% 
Insurance  28.9%   30.7%  38.6%  36.1% 
Private pay    8.4%     7.7%    6.0%    6.2% 
Other    3.6%     3.4%    2.8%    2.7% 

 



E‐1
Humboldt General Hospital

Statistics Comparison

March 31, 2019

Monthly March‐19 MTD YTD YTD YTD

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Med/Surg Pt Days 158 174 9.89% 1,425 1,487 4.35%

Pediatric Days ‐                8 0.00% ‐               12 0.00%

Obstetrics Pt Days 30 30 ‐1.10% 273 274 0.37%

Nursery Pt Days 32 32 1.05% 285 292 2.46%

ICU Pt Days 12 20 71.43% 105 134 27.62%

Swing Bed Days 28 72 161.82% 248 275 11.11%

Harmony Manor Days 840 866 3.10% 7,560 6,720 ‐11.11%

Quail Corner Days 200 217 8.50% 1,800 1,744 ‐3.11%

Labor Room Deliveries 19 19 1.33% 169 175 3.70%

Operating Room Cases 93 125 33.93% 840 942 12.14%

Radiology Tests 1,100 1,265 15.00% 9,900 10,000 1.01%

Laboratory Tests 7,018 8,968 27.79% 63,161 64,587 2.26%

Emergency Room Visits 600 712 18.67% 5,400 5,600 3.70%

Amublance Runs 225 225 0.00% 2,025 2,075 2.47%

RHC Visits 2,424 2,011 ‐17.05% 21,819 17,941 ‐17.77%

Days are counted in month discharged.



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $8,724,702 $7,308,109 $1,416,593 $65,514,655 $65,879,969 ($365,314)

Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Adjustments 3,721,629 2,968,343 (753,286) 25,902,043 26,715,049 813,006

Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 447,009 546,091 99,082 5,037,345 4,914,819 (122,526)

Total Deductions From Revenue 4,168,638 3,514,434 (654,204) 30,939,388 31,629,868 690,480

Net Patient Service Revenue 4,556,064 3,793,675 762,389 34,575,267 34,250,101 325,166

Other Operating Revenue 30,289 97,879 (67,590) 389,340 880,913 (491,573)

Total Operating Revenue 4,586,352 3,891,554 694,798 34,964,607 35,131,014 (166,407)

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 1,384,471 1,453,696 69,225 12,614,302 13,083,265 468,963

Employee Benefits 446,522 518,416 71,894 4,469,366 4,665,744 196,378

Contract Labor 130,305 82,320 (47,985) 1,035,606 740,888 (294,718)

Professional Contracts 894,044 652,366 (241,678) 6,133,155 5,921,296 (211,859)

Supplies & Small Equipment 253,572 511,848 258,276 4,109,181 4,606,639 497,458

Equipment Maintenance 128,105 176,046 47,941 1,298,432 1,584,424 285,992

Rental & Lease 21,512 30,049 8,537 221,067 270,455 49,388

Insurance 47,696 45,666 (2,030) 312,318 410,994 98,676

Utilities 63,292 56,834 (6,458) 537,346 511,506 (25,840)

Depreciation 561,311 582,726 21,415 5,127,203 5,244,539 117,336

Travel, Meals & Education 37,019 40,098 3,079 269,416 281,753 12,337

Other Expenses 323,669 64,695 (258,974) 788,550 661,423 (127,127)

Total Operating Expenses 4,291,517 4,214,760 (76,757) 36,915,942 37,982,926 1,066,984

Net Operating Income / (Loss) 294,836 (323,206) 618,042 (1,951,335) (2,851,912) 900,577

Non‐Operating Revenue & Expenses

County Tax Revenue 371,373 386,853 (15,480) 4,860,106 3,481,677 1,378,429

Interest Income 37,851 12,991 24,860 247,326 116,919 130,407

Total Non‐Operating Revenue & Expenses 409,224 399,844 9,380 5,107,432 3,598,596 1,508,836

Net Income / (Loss) $704,060 $76,638 $627,422 $3,156,097 $746,684 $2,409,413

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital
Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: March 31, 2019



E‐ 1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Total Patient Service Revenue $7,311,480 $6,176,857 $1,134,623 $55,904,806 $55,591,696 $313,110

Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Adjustments 3,350,937 2,567,678 (783,259) 22,912,223 23,109,068 196,845

Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 394,960 474,642 79,682 4,374,293 4,271,778 (102,515)

Total Deductions From Revenue 3,745,898 3,042,320 (703,578) 27,286,517 27,380,846 94,329

Net Patient Service Revenue 3,565,582 3,134,537 431,045 28,618,289 28,210,850 407,439

Other Operating Revenue 24,819 74,372 (49,553) 275,094 669,350 (394,256)

Total Operating Revenue 3,590,401 3,208,909 381,492 28,893,383 28,880,200 13,183

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 885,770 909,944 24,174 7,887,508 8,189,497 301,989

Employee Benefits 446,522 518,416 71,894 4,469,366 4,665,744 196,378

Contract Labor 122,880 82,320 (40,560) 1,023,306 740,888 (282,418)

Professional Contracts 718,173 583,926 (134,247) 5,358,354 5,305,336 (53,018)

Supplies & Small Equipment 226,993 444,684 217,691 3,660,298 4,002,163 341,865

Equipment Maintenance 107,546 164,230 56,684 1,222,669 1,478,080 255,411

Rental & Lease 19,698 27,539 7,841 199,686 247,865 48,179

Insurance 47,696 45,666 (2,030) 312,318 410,994 98,676

Utilities 60,002 53,667 (6,335) 513,835 483,003 (30,832)

Depreciation 359,897 385,788 25,891 3,321,738 3,472,097 150,359

Travel, Meals, & Education 5,808 27,938 22,130 128,410 195,569 67,159

Other Expenses 319,982 46,972 (273,010) 740,467 480,088 (260,379)

Total Operating Expenses 3,320,967 3,291,090 (29,877) 28,837,957 29,671,324 833,367

Net Operating Income / (Loss) 269,434 (82,181) 351,615 55,426 (791,124) 846,550

Non‐Operating Revenue & Expenses

County Tax Revenue 371,373 386,853 (15,480) 4,860,106 3,481,677 1,378,429

Interest Income 37,851 12,991 24,860 247,326 116,919 130,407

Total Non‐Operating Revenue & Expenses 409,224 399,844 9,380 5,107,432 3,598,596 1,508,836

Net Income / (Loss) $678,658 $317,663 $360,995 $5,162,858 $2,807,472 $2,355,386

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital

Hospital

Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: March 31, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $573,270 $473,997 $99,273 $3,735,386 $4,265,963 ($530,577)

Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Adjustments 86,817 181,497 94,680 1,141,844 1,633,470 491,626

Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Deductions From Revenue 86,817 181,497 94,680 1,141,844 1,633,470 491,626

Net Patient Service Revenue 486,453 292,500 4,593 2,593,543 2,632,493 (1,022,203)

Other Operating Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Operating Revenue 486,453 292,500 193,953 2,593,543 2,632,493 (38,950)

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 177,229 170,997 (6,232) 1,461,642 1,538,973 77,331

Contract Labor 7,425 0 (7,425) 12,300 0 (12,300)

Professional Contracts 0 7,250 7,250 51,976 65,250 13,274

Supplies & Small Equipment 16,940 18,667 1,727 108,626 168,003 59,377

Equipment Maintenance 82 2,083 2,001 6,821 18,747 11,926

Rental & Lease 614 477 (137) 1,638 4,293 2,655

Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0

Depreciation 66,579 66,759 180 599,921 600,831 910

Travel, Meals & Education (235) 2,234 2,469 6,569 26,628 20,059

Other Expenses 2,465 4,607 2,142 17,587 34,941 17,354

Total Operating Expenses 271,098 273,074 1,976 2,267,081 2,457,666 190,585

Net Operating Income / (Loss) $215,354 $19,426 $195,928 $326,461 $174,827 $151,634

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital

Harmony Manor & Quail Corner

Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: March 31, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $201,366 $288,848 ($87,483) $2,448,910 $2,706,636 ($257,726)

Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Adjustments 124,394 134,415 10,021 1,093,364 1,209,732 116,368

Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 27,471 35,950 8,479 346,088 323,550 (22,538)

Total Deductions From Revenue 151,865 170,365 18,500 1,439,452 1,533,282 93,830

Net Patient Service Revenue 49,501 118,483 (105,983) 1,009,457 1,173,354 (351,556)

Other Operating Revenue 5,470 23,507 (18,037) 114,246 211,563 (97,317)

Total Operating Revenue 54,971 141,990 (87,019) 1,123,703 1,384,917 (261,214)

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 169,058 142,904 (26,154) 1,587,025 1,286,136 (300,889)

Contract Labor 0 0 0 0 0 0

Professional Contracts (1,000) 6,233 7,233 27,600 56,097 28,497

Supplies & Small Equipment (261) 25,417 25,678 180,623 228,753 48,130

Equipment Maintenance 19,842 9,250 (10,592) 63,359 83,250 19,891

Rental & Lease 1,200 2,033 833 19,723 18,297 (1,426)

Utilities 3,290 3,167 (123) 23,511 28,503 4,992

Depreciation 36,231 42,917 6,686 317,710 386,253 68,543

Travel, Meals & Education 19,898 8,500 (11,398) 110,098 51,000 (59,098)

Other Expenses 1,017 9,680 8,663 16,861 112,620 95,759

Total Operating Expenses 249,275 250,101 826 2,346,511 2,250,909 (95,602)

Net Operating Income / (Loss) ($194,305) ($108,111) ($86,194) ($1,222,807) ($865,992) ($356,815)

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital

Emergency Medical Services

Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: March 31, 2019



E‐1

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Total Patient Service Revenue $638,586 $368,407 $270,179 $3,425,553 $3,315,674 $109,879

Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Adjustments 159,481 84,753 (74,728) 754,612 762,779 8,167

Bad Debt & Charity Adjustments 24,578 35,499 10,921 316,964 319,491 2,527

Total Deductions From Revenue 184,058 120,252 (63,806) 1,071,575 1,082,270 10,695

Net Patient Service Revenue 454,528 248,155 333,986 2,353,978 2,233,404 99,185

Other Operating Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Operating Revenue 454,528 248,155 206,373 2,353,978 2,233,404 120,574

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages 152,414 229,851 77,437 1,678,126 2,068,659 390,533

Contract Labor 0 0 0 0 0 0

Professional Contracts 176,870 54,957 (121,913) 695,224 494,613 (200,611)

Supplies & Small Equipment 9,900 23,080 13,180 159,633 207,720 48,087

Equipment Maintenance 636 483 (153) 5,582 4,347 (1,235)

Rental & Lease 0 0 0 20 0 (20)

Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0

Depreciation 98,604 87,262 (11,342) 887,833 785,358 (102,475)

Travel, Meals & Education 11,548 1,426 (10,122) 24,340 8,556 (15,784)

Other Expenses 205 3,436 3,231 13,634 33,774 20,140

Total Operating Expenses 450,176 400,495 (49,681) 3,464,393 3,603,027 138,634

Net Operating Income / (Loss) $4,352 ($152,340) $156,692 ($1,110,415) ($1,369,623) $259,208

Month to Date Year to Date

Humboldt General Hospital

Rural Health Clinics

Statement of Profit and (Loss)

For Period Ending: March 31, 2019



plummerk
Typewritten Text
E-1



ASSETS:

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

RESTRICTED CASH

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE,
NET OF ALLOW.DBTFL.ACCT

INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIPMENT

NET OF DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

TOTAL ASSETS:

LIABILITIES:

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PAYROLL

ACCRUED PTO & SICK LEAVE

3RD PARTY PAYABLE/(REC)
SNF TRUST FUND DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

NET PENSION LIABILITY

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

TOTAL LIABILITIES:

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

BALANCE SHEET

AT

MARCH 31, 2019

THIS YEAR

27,104,969
21,616

12,004,213
1,664,237

723,891

41,518,926

61,483,569

5,170,460

108,172,955

666,297
1,115,273

976,160
(506,249)

21,466

2,272,947

27,377,824

1,796,539

31,447,310

LAST YEAR

19,400,855
11,354

8,880,451
1,453,643

511,114

30,257,417

67,974,880

5,070,455

103,302,752

1,002,696
1,035,413

946,464
(459,118)

11,104

2,536,559

26,093,478

3,669,432

32,299,469

DATE: 4/25/19
TIME: 7:46:06

INC/(DEC) INC/(DEC)%

7,704,114
10,262

3,123,762
210,594
212,777

11,261,509

(6,491,311)

100,005

4,870,203

(336,399)
79,860
29,696

(47,131)
10,362

(263,612)

1,284,346

(1,872,893)

(852,159)

39.7

90.4

35.2

14 .5

41.6

37 .2

(9.5)

2 . 0

4.7

(33.5)
7.7

3.1

(10.3)
93 .3

(10.4)

4.9

(51.0)

(2.6)

plummerk
Typewritten Text
E-1



HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

BALANCE SHEET

AT

MARCH 31, 2019

THIS YEAR LAST YEAR

FUND BALANCE:

RETAINED EARNINGS $

NET WORTH-OPERATING FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE:

3,156,098 $ 3,228,562 $

73,569,547 67,774,721

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND

B7U:JUTCES COMBINED

76,725,645

108,172,955

71,003,283

103,302,752

DATE: 4/25/19
TIME: 7:46:06

INC/ {DEO INC/ (DEC) %

(72,464)

5,794,826

5,722,362

4,870,203

(2.2)

8.6

8.1

4.7

plummerk
Typewritten Text
E-1



E‐1

HUMBOLDT GENERAL HOSPITAL

          RATIOS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2019:

<<<<<<<< <FY2019 <<<<<<<< <FY2018

Standard MAR FEB JAN  DEC NOV OCT SEPT AUG JUL JUN MAY APR. MAR. FEB. JAN. DEC. NOV. OCT. SEPT AUG

CURRENT RATIO >2:1 18.27 12.84 17.76 7.89 6.92 5.69 5.81 5.93 3.07 2.38 3.43 4.48 4.60 5.38 5.08 4.03 4.17 4.46 4.76 4.69

   Measure of short‐term

   debt paying ability

(Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Assets are 2x as large as Liabilities

DAYS CASH ON HAND >150 231.73 237.02 235.13 219.56 221.97 231.47 212.70 218.06 229.13 225.64 197.59 180.93 172.7 176.4 150.5 136.11 146.85 130.46 137.60 136.95

Cash + Temp Investments + Investments DAYS

divided by Total Expenses (less Depreciation AND

Net Bad Debts), divided by Days in Period

 

DAYS RECEIVABLES (NET OF ALLOWANCE) 65.17 57.84 54.52 55.95 51.74 61.36 63.57 49.92 58.55 50.27 64.71 53.23 56.07 52.63 52.35 55.95 51.29 65.66 56.86 53.32

   Measure of worth as well

   as billing and collection

   performance < 70

DAYS

DAYS RECEIVABLES (GROSS) 88.06 80.91 79.4 ‐           ‐           ‐          ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐           ‐          

Percent

OPERATING MARGIN > 3% ‐2.98% ‐3.96% ‐4.18% ‐6.17% ‐7.52% ‐5.77% ‐7.94% ‐11.00% ‐0.58% ‐0.71% ‐1.39% ‐1.31% ‐0.96% ‐1.85% ‐1.02% ‐3.73% ‐3.60% ‐2.32% ‐3.92% ‐5.07%

YTD Operating Profit (Loss) divided by

YTD Gross Revenue from Services to Patients

(Guide to Hopsital's profitability)

Op Margin = measurement of what proportion of revenue is left over after paying for operating costs



Security Guard Options 

 

Humboldt General Hospital 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

30 April 2019 

Agenda item: F1 

 

Executive Summary – Security Guard Options 

Request 

To establish contract for security guard services  

Rational 

HGH has an extensive campus employing over 300 people.  We deal regularly with disgruntled patients, 

and occasionally employees.  Unfortunately, national trends indicate that workplace violence, especially 

in the healthcare setting, is on the rise.  Last year HGH had 399 calls for service with WPD, including 

multiple unauthorized intrusions inside our facilities.  In one instance a local provider was threatened 

with a firearm in his office.  The perpetrator later shot himself. 

The Security Work Group has developed several potential options to employ armed security guards (all 

quotes are for 7 x 24 x 365 coverage): 

Allied Universal:  $302K per year 

Fast Guard: Previous Non-RFP quote $330K per year.  Did not bid on RFP. 

ESI Security:  Services not offered in Winnemucca 

Winnemucca Police Department:  Declined to quote 

HGH-employed guards:   Assuming we paid between $20 and $25 per hour (AU’s quote indicated 

$33.22/hr for an armed guard) and required a bare minimum of 6 FTE to staff 7x24 shifts, we would 

need to spend $325K - $350K.  We would also need to do all training, supervision, liability insurance, etc. 

Recommendation 

Approve the contract with Allied Universal for one year of security services. 

Point of Contact:  Sean Burke, EMS Chief   






























































	3 DIVISIONAL FINANCIALS.PDF
	Binder2
	Binder1
	1
	2
	3
	4


	Division Financial Statements FY 2019




